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Key Managemént Personnel, Board of Governors and Professional
Advisers

Key management personnel

Key management personnel are defined as Senior Post Holders within the College Leadership
Team and were represented by the following throughout 2021/22:

Mrs D Grannell Principal and CEO; Accounting Officer until 31t December 2021
Mr P Sayles Principal and CEO: Accounting Officer from 1st January 2022
Mr M Johnson Chief Operating Officer

Mrs J Page Vice Principal, Gurriculum

Board of Governors

Afull list of the Board of Governors is given in the Statement of Corporate Governance and
internal Gontrol.

Mrs M Barnard acted as Clerk to the Corporation throughout the period.

Professional advisers

Financial $tatements auditor and reporting accountants;

Adliotts LLP

Friary Court
13-21 High Street
Guildford

GU1 3DL

Internal auditor:
TIAA Limited

Artillery House
Fort Fareham

Fareham

PO14 1AH

Bankers:

NatWest Bank (from Qct 2021) Lioyds Bank ple (closed 220 Feh 2022)
Bournemouth Branch RBournemouth Branch

The Square PO Box 5

5 Old Christchurch Road 45-47 Old Christchurch Road
Bourmemouth Bournemouth

Dorset Dorset

BH1 10U BH11ED

Solicitor:

Stesle Raymond LLP
Bournemouth



Strategic Report
OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGY

The governing body present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor's
report for Bournemouth and Poole College for the vear ended 31 July 2022,

l.egal Status

The Corporation was established under The Further and Higher Education Act 1992 for the purpose
of conducting The Bournemouth & Poole College. The College is an exempt charity for the purposes
of Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011.

The Bournemaouth and Poole College Strategy 2020-2023: Transforming Futures

Our Purpose
The purpose that Bournemouth and Poole College exists, is to transform students’ futures.

Qur Vision
We have a vision for every student to have the best life they can.,

Our Mission
Our mission is to champion lifelong learning to benefit individuals, the community and the economy.

Our Values
» A passion for learning and success

+  Supportive and caring
* Respectful and considerate :
* A champion for equality through learning
*  Ambitious and tenacious

COVID-19

The impact of COVID-19 has once again, been felt in every part of College life and our activities but the
response of our staff and students has been magnificent. We have responded to the various demands of
further leckdowns and online teaching.

Resources
* The College group employs 629 people, of whom 254 are teaching staff.
e The College enrolied approximately 8529 students. The College's student population includes
2551 16-to-18 year-oid funded students, 1993 apprentices, 130 higher education students, 94
international students and 2934 adult funded students; as well as full cost adult students.

* The College has £16m (2021: £14m) of net assets excluding £14m pension liability (2021 £48m)
and long-term debt of £56m (2021 £5m).

¢ Tangible resources include the College’s three sites.

Stakeholders
The College has many stakeholders including:
= its current, future and past students
e its siaff and their trade unions. The trade unions of which Bourmemouth and Poole College staff are
members are the University and College Unions, National Education Union and Unigon
the employers it works with
the professional organisations in the sectors where it works
its partner schools and universities
the wider College community
its local councils and Local Enterprise Parthership,
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Strategic Report (continued)

Public Benefit

The Bournemouth & Poole College is an exempt charity under Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011 and is
regulated by the Secretary of State for Education. The members of the Governing Body, who are
trustees of the charity, are disclosed on pages 20-21. In setting and reviewing the College's strategic
objectives, the Governing Body has had due regard for the Charity Commission's guidance on public
benefit and particularly upon its supplementary guidance on the advancement of education.

In delivering its mission, the College provides identifiable public benefits through the advancement of
education to approximately 8529 students, including 170 students with high needs,

The College provides courses without charge to young people, to those who are unemployed and
adults taking English and Maths courses. The College adjusts its courses to meet the needs of local
employars and provides training to 2000 apprentices. The Coflege is committed to providing
information, advice and guidance to the students it enrolls and to finding suitable courses for as many
as possible regardless of their educational background,

DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE

Financial Resulfs

Year ended Year ended
July 2022 July 2021
‘2000 2000
Total Income 30,510 29,699
Staff costs {20,614) {19,816)
Non staff costs (10,425) {9,848)
Operating {Deficit)/Surplus _ {529) 37
FRS 102 pension charge (incl. in staff costs) {4,212) (1,907)
FRS 102 pension interest (incl. in Interest- Non-pay) {741) (841)
Share of surplus/(deficit) in Joint Venture note? 27 (123)
{Deficit) for the year {5,454) {2,634)

Note 1 The share of the joint venture's surplus of £27k represents a balancing adjustrment to remove the
investment from the group balance sheet as per note 28. The JV ceased on 31 July 2022.

The Group gen-erated a deficit before other gains and losses of £5,454k (2020/21: £2,634k). The
decrease in performance from the prior year was largely due to the FRS102 pension charge together
with increases in energy costs and ongoing drop in International income arising from COVID-19,

We have significant reliance on the education sector funding bodies as our principal funding sources,
largely from recurrent grants. In 2021/22 the funding bodies provided 74% of our total income
{2020/21: 77%).

Financial Impact of Covid-19

Covid-19 continued to have a financial impact on the College throughout 2021/22. Our income from
international business was £216k which, whilst more than the £60k we earned the previous year was less
than a quarter than it might have been in a good vear pre-Covid.

In addition, we noticed the continued reduction in our Adult Education Budget-funded enrolments which
will result in us repaying ¢. £400k (15%) of our allocation.

Qur expenditure reflects additional cleaning costs and the cost of heating rooms whilst windows were
opened to provide fresh air circulation.




Strategic Report (continued)

Cashflows and liquidity
The cash outflow from operating activities was £8k (2020/21: net inflow £3,746k). Total cash balances

decreased by £1,150k in year (20/21: increased £3,000k). Cash at bank and in hand on 31 July 2022
was £4,783k (20/21: £5,933k).

In the last two years we have been able to reduce the amount of our own cash we have invested in capital
as we have been successful with various bids to the Dorset LEP and the Department for Education. As
we plan for the next few years, we are conscious we need to reinstate our self-funded capital budget
whilst still generating a healthy cash position each year,

Developments

In the year, ¢ £400k of our total capital spend related to the balance of an aliocation received in 2020/21
from the Dorset LEP, In addition, we spent around £500k on remedial repairs funded by the balance of an
allocation from the Department for Education (DIE) received in 2020/21. Auditors had previously agreed
this could be treated as revenue rather than capitalised and consequently both income and expenditure of
£500k is reflected in the 2021/22 financial statements.

In December 2020 we were invited to a meeting with officials from the DfE to be told we are one of 16
colleges who have been selected for a significant capital project based on the results of the condition
survey carried out by DFE surveyors in November 2019. Our Lansdowne Campus has been selected
because so much of the accommodation fell into categories C and D and the aim of the DfE Capital
Transformation Fund is to ensure all college buildings are at least in category B. In 2016 we developed
plans for the Lansdowne Campus and sought funding from the Dorset LEP but this was nat available. The
DfE thinking for the campus is much along the lines we'd planned.,

The Secretary of State for Education, granted approval for our project in July 2022.

Wae regard this project as very exciting and a once in a generation opportunity to improve our estate at the
Lansdowne and are engaging external partners, such as BCP Council, to ensure we deliver something fit
for the town and future.

Reserves

The College group has accumulated reserves excluding pensions of £15,595k, pension reserve of
£(13,911)k and cash balances of £4,783k. The College wishes to continue to accumulate reserves
and cash balances in order to create a contingency fund to meet future capital reguirements.

Sources of income

The College has significant reliance on the education sector funding bodies for its principal funding source,
largely recurrent grants, In 2021/22, ESFA provided 74% of the College’s total income.

Group companies
The College has two subsidiary companies:

¢ Southarn Educational Facllities Management Limited (SEFM) formerly Boumemouth & Poole
College Services Limited started trading on 1%t August 2019 having been dormant for a number
of years. SEFM provides cleaning services to the Coliege and the College reimburses SEFM
at cost 50 no profits or josses accrue in the company.

« Southern Educational Professional Services Limited (SEPS) started trading in January 2020. The
purpose of the company was to employ non-teaching staff that would traditionally have been
employed by the College and in so doing be able to offer a NEST pension scheme with a lower
employer contribution rate than the Dorset County Pension Scheme, SEPS provides the services
of these staff to the College and the College reimhurses SEPS at cost o no profits or losses accrue
in the company.



Strategic Report (continued)
The College had been involved in a Joint Venture company, Wessex Education Shared Services

Limited (WESS) with Brockenhurst College for a number of years but in May 2021 the College wrote to

the Executive Head of WESS to resign our position in the company and we ceased being a member on
31 July 2022,

Streamlined Energy and Garbon Reporting
Greenhouse gas emissions and energy use data for the period 1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022:

Energy consumption used to calculate emissions {(kWh)

Gas 2,762,804.00
Electricity 2,013,314.00
Transport Fuel 60,248.27

4,836,366.27

Scope 1 emission in metric tonnes CO2e

Gas Consumption 509.00
Owned Transport 15.00
524.00

Scope 2 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e
Purchased electricity 427.00

Scope 2 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e

Business Trave! 8.00
Total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e 959.00
Intensity Ratio 1.57

Tonnes CO2e per member of staff (650)

The College has three main sites, all with their own gas-fueled boilers and electricity to purchase from the
grid network. The College owns/leases ten petrol vehicles, nine diesel-powered mini-buses and one
electric car, and has approximately 629 staff some of whom claim business mileage.

Quantification and Reporting Methodology
We have followed the ESFA Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR) 2021 Guidance. We have

also used the GHG Reporting Protocol — Corporate Standard and have used the 2021 UK Government's
Conversion Factors for Company Reporting.

Intensity Measurement

The chosen intensity measurement ratio is total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e per staff member;
the recommended ratio for the sector.

Measures taken to improve energy efficiency

LED lighting has been installed in our public areas, and we are upgrading the remaining areas on a rolling
programme. We have installed 200 PV panels and plan to install more PVs once some roof warks are
complete. Many of our buildings have been clad to fmprove thermal energy. We procure energy efficient
IT including desktops PCs and server units and promote our cycle to work/college scheme. We have a car
sharing scheme and will be launching a green travel plan in the next 6-miths. The DIE have approved

funding for our Lansdowrie Grade 2 listing building to add roof insulation and upgrade M&E plant which will
be completed with 3 years.

7



Strategic Report (continued)

Scope - |Deflaition -~ " |Unt © - |sourtainformation - 7. Total 3020/21 |GHG Factor 2021 [TCo2a’
1 Purchased Gas kWh Verified Invoices 2,762,804 0.18438 509
1 Diesel Consumed Monthly fuel recaipts 5,916 2.51233 15

{College pool vablates inciudes vans & | fires
minlbus s,

2 Purchased Electriclty kWh Verified Invoices 2,013,314 0.21233 427

3 Business Mileage Miles Finance - Travel claims paid 29,455 0.28052 ]

SR L T T T A e T 7 Total tonnes of CO2e 960

Future developments
Our Strategic Plan 2020-2023: Transforming Futures is underpinned by a number of strategies, each of
which has their own implementation plan and set of KPls. Since January, our new Principal and Chief
Executive Officer has made some revisions for the Strategic Plan Key Strategies and simplified the
reporting of our performance against each for the Board.

The Principal and Chief Executive Officer also identified ten college priorities.

Top Five, o be achieved by August 2022
* Geta Good Ofsted grade
Recruit and progress more 16-18 year olds
Enhance how we (isten to and recruit staff
DfE capital, and other projects to improve space, equipmet and facilities further
Build a secure and stable budget for 2022/23

& & & o

Second Tier Five

Growth and redevelopment of HE and adult learning

Further, strategic, partnership development

Continue to build our successful apprenticeship business

Maximise the benefits from reintegrating WESS staff and services into the College
Gain the benefits of the new MIS system: better information, easier ways of getting it

The new, simplified reporting is a table that links the aims of the Strategic Plan to measurable KPJs.

The Key Strategies are

Drive economit impact and skills

Develop responsible, ambitious and active citizens

Champion technical and lifelong learning through an outstanding reputation
Sustained progress towards offering outstanding education

Outstanding People and Culture

* @ © O &

The Foundation Strategies are

Maintaining strong Financial Health to support outstanding education

Lean, agile and responsive systems

A digital organization

We will become a more sustainable organisation, putting green technology and practices at the
heart of our curriculum and our operations.

¢ We will develop an outstanding college estate, and equip it, to deliver skills needed now and for
the future.

& & o L



Strategic Report (continued)
Treasury policies and objectives
With regard to Financial Condition, detail in the Financial Regulations stipulates that:

The Principal shall not:

Allow the College’s financial health assessment to fall below requires improvement
Spend funds that would exceed any approved overdraft facility

Enter into any long-term borrowing arrangement

Breach any loan covenants

Deliver surpluses that are lower than agreeq

Allow the cash flow delivery to be lower than agreed,

o 06 o 8 o

Reserves

The College has no formal Reserves Policy but recognises the importance of reserves in the financial
stability of any organisation and ensures that there are adequate reserves to support the College's core
activities. The College Group’s reserves inclyde £nil (2021: £nil) held as restricted reserves. As at the
balance sheet date the Income and Expenditure reserve stands at £12,654k (2021: £11,293k), excluding
pension reserves, [t is the Corporation’s intention to increase reserves over the life of the strategic plan
through the generation of annual operating surpluses.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The College has well developed strategies for managing risk and strives to embed risk management
in all that it does. Risk management processes are designed to protect its assets, reputation and
financial stability. The governing body has overall responsibility for risk management and its approach
to managing risks and internal controls is explained in the Statement of Corporate Governance.

A detailed risk register and a risk dashboard is maintained at College level and is reviewed at each
Audit Commitiee meeting and is then reported at the subsequent Board meeting. The risk register
identifies the key risks, the likelihood of those risks occurring, their pofential impact and the actions
being taken to reduce and mitigate the risks. Risks are prioritised using a consistent scoring system,

The current version of our risk register identifies the top four risks as;

o Delivery is affected by staff vacancies because we are unable to altract new staff to vacant
posts

e Significant loss of data and disruption through & cyber attaek

» The College finances result in ESFA financial health grade of Requires improvement, and/or
we breach Ipan covenant tests

e The College fails to address issues identified in the recent staff survey (April 2022) and staff
morale/satisfaction suffer, which in tums leads to staff retention and recruitment issues

Financial plan .

The Coliege governors approved a financial plan in June 2022 which sets objectives for the period untjl
2024 and the numbers incorporated in this plan was submitted to the ESFA in the new Gollege Financiat
Forecast Report alongside an accompanying commentary. In all three years of the plan the College will
meet its bank loan covenant tests; the financial heaith grade for 2021/22 will be Good and it would be
Outstanding for 2022/23 and 2023/24.



Strategic Report (continued)

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

As stated above, the new, simplified re
Strategies from the Strategic Plan, to the
the ten priorities and in-year, and annual KPls. An example for the

A: Key Strategies

1. Drive economic impact and skills

We will enable our students to contribute
pasitively to the lacal, regional, national and
worldwide economy through the skills,
knowledge and behavicurs they learn,

We offer an ambitious technical and professional
curriculum from pre-entry to university-level. It is
driven by careers, not courses, with coberent and
clear progression pathways into and through

tearning and our curriculum is influenced by
employers and our communities.

Board oversight cammittee: CQC |

Exec/SUT Lead: Jacqueline Page

Student Achievements

‘ B: Sub-strategies &

work, and to further study. Wae champion life-long |

underpinning strategies (

|D: Crass-

C: Crose-

referance ta ;veferanu ta

Top 5 Key Sacond-tier key
Headline tactics arganisational  erganisational

goils goals

Curriculum Strategy, which is informed by LMI ‘
Higher Education Strategy - to revitalise HE
Careers Strategy — ‘Careers not courses’

- Renewal of currieulum through new courses with
UsPs
- Reframe our approach to the adult learning
market
- Determine our commercial and international
stratagy
- Prepare for T Levals

|
Update Curriculum Innovation snd Planning Cyele:
timelines, pracess, rigour

Enhance our external ergagement further to raflect
LSIP implementation and support changes to

‘ Ofsted

Students continue to prosper at the College.

16-18 year-olds
19+

Maths

English

Total

Growth and redevelopment of HE and adult learning
Continue building our successful apprenticeship business

21/22 20/21
81.00% 82.74%
87.25% 83.54%
57.97% 50.66%
71.51% 70.59%
83.863% 83.06%

E: KPIs In-Year monitoring

In-year retention = (11 2021/22vs.
95.64% 2020/21 (yaar-end)

Student satisfaction 944 2021/22 vs. 91%
2020/21

Progress to Adult Education Budget (AEB)
target

Curriculum planning and innovation for
2023 now undertaken.

Revised Curriculum Strategies for FE and
HE in place.

19/20

85.97%
88.12%
64.96%
77.58%
86.75%

porting to Board is a table that links the Key and Foundation
such as Marketing, Careers etc.) with
first Key Strategy is shown below.

F: KPI Annual monitoring
|

| |
Annuazl Self-Assessment including:
- Achievement rates

l - Satisfaction rates (FE & HE, students and

| employar-clients)

|

| - Course portfolio changes - Maintenance \

of Gatsby benchmarks
& Matrix accreditation

18/19

86.85%
88.53%
73.86%
78.18%
87.58%

In January, we had full inspection from Ofsted which concluded that we are Good in all areas.

Payment Performance

The Late Payment of Commercial Debts (Interest) Act 1998, in the absence of agreement to the

contrary, requires organisations to make payments to sup
provision of goods or services or the date on which the invoi
the Treasury for payment to suppliers within 30 da
1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022, the Colle
College incurred no interest charges in re

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion

Our Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Polic

out below.

We champion equality and diversity which, for us. are about
We promote equality because we believe it is the right thin
makes the College a more creative place to learn and work

10

pliers within 30 days of either the
ce was received. The target set by
ys is 95 per cent. During the accounting period
ge paid 90 per cent of its invoices within 30 days. The
spect of late payment for this period.

y is available on our website, and the key principles are set

being pro-active, practical and positive.

g to do and we value diversity because it



Strategic Report (continued)

Because we receive public funds, we are bound by the Equality Act 2010 and the Public Sector Equality
Duty. This reguires us, in all that we do, to have due regard to the need to;

* eliminate unlawful discrimination and harassment,

* advance equality of opportunity between peaple who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not,

+ Toster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who do
not.

Our equality priorities are set to provide protection from discrimination or harassment on the basis of
eight characteristics: age, race, gender, gender identity, religion/ belief, sexuality and disability,
marriage and civil partnership and pregnancy, maternity and paternity.

Equality and diversity are managed by the Senior l.eadership. There is an Equality, Diversity and
Inclusion Group that researches and promotes best practice and helps to write the annual Equality
Action Plan. Progress against the Plan is monitored by the Group and also by the Corporation. We
also have six Equality Champions who help us to keep issues in the spotlight.

Our Policy sets out our approach to Equality, Diversity and Inclusion in the following areas:
* students and studying,
* staff and working,
* leadership and managing,
* local commuinity and procurement,
*  places and spaces - our environment.

Gender pay gap reporting

Year ending
31 March 2021
Mean gender pay gap : 12.11%
Median gender pay gap 24.38%
Mean bonus gender pay gap 100%
Median gender bonus gap 100%
Propottion of males/females recelving a bonus 0.84%/0%

The proportion of males and females in each quartile of then pay distribution are:

Males Females
1 - Lower quartile 23.81% 76.19%
2 — Lower middie 26.30% 63.70%
3 — Upper middle 45.89% 54.11%
4 — Upper quartile 53.42% 46.58%

The College publishes its annual gender pay gap report on its website.

Disability Statement
The College seeks to achieve the objectives set down in Equality Act 2010,

As part of the Estates Strategy, we complete Access Audits at the end of each stage. The results form
the basis for future capital projects aimed at improving access. We also publish a Property Strategy
Access and Inclusion Statement to achieve the objectives set down in The Equality Act 2010.

The Coliege has an appointed staff member who provides information and advice and arranges
support where necessary for students with disabilities.

11



Strategic Report (continued)

There is a list of specialist equipment, such as radio aids, which the College can make available for
use by students and a range of assistive technology is available in the Study Advice Centres.

We have a Student Admissions Policy and appeals against a decision not to offer a place are dealt
with under the Complaints Policy.

The Ceollege has made a significant investment in the appointment of specialist lecturers to support
students with learning difficulties and / or disabilities. There are a number of learning support staff
who can provide a variety of support for learning. There is a continuing programme of staff
development to ensure the provision of a high level of appropriate support for students who have
learning difficulties and / or disabilities.

Specialist programmes are describad in College prospectuses and achievements and destinations
are recorded and published in the standard College format,

Counselling and welfare services and the Complaints and Disciplinary Procedures are described in
the College Student Handbook, which is issued to students at induction,

Trade union facility time

The Trade Union {Facility Time Publication Requirements) Regulations in April 2017 require the
College to publish information on facility time arrangements for Trades Unions Officials at the College.

Employees in your arganisation
* 500 to 1,500 employees

Trade union representatives and full-time equivalents
+ Trade union representatives: 3
¢ FTE trade union representatives; 2.8

Percentage of working hours spent on facility time
+ 0% of working hours: 0 representatives
* 110 50% of working hours: 3 representatives
+ 5110 99% of working hours: 0 representatives
*  100% of working hours: 0 representatives

Total pay bill and fagcility time costs
« Total pay bill; £19,394,003
e Total cost of facility time: £23,667
* Parcentage of pay spent on facility time: 0,12%

Paid trade union activities
¢ Hours spent on paid facility time; 977
= Hours spent on paid trade union activities: 0
» Percentage of total paid facility time hours spent on paid TU activities: 0.08%

GOING CONCERN

The Corporation considers that the College has adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.

The financial impact of rising energy costs on the college during 2021/22 was greater than expected which,
together with ongoing reduction of international income has lad to an operating deficit before the pension
adjustment,

The budget for 2022/23 assumes a surplus of £311k and the College expects a positive cashflow all year,

12



Strategic Report (continued)

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no significant post batance sheet events,

DISCOLSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

The members who held office at the date of approval of this report confirm that, so far as they are
each aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the College's auditors are unaware; and
each member has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken to be aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the College's auditors are aware of that information.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 15 December 2022 and signed on its
behalf by:

- o0

D Ford
Chair of Governors

13



Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control

Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control
The following statement is provided to enable readers of aur annual report and accounts to obtain a
better understanding of our governance and legal structure. This statement covers the period from 1

August 2021 to 31 July 2022 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
statements.

We endsavour to conduct our business:

* In accordance with the seven principles identified by the Committee on Standards in Public Life
(selflessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership);

e In full accordance with the guidance to colleges from the Association of Colleges in The Code
of Good Governance for English Colleges (“The Code”); and

» Having due regard to the UK Corporate Governance Code 2018 insofar as it is applicable to
the further education sector.

We are committed to exhibiting best practice in all aspects of corporate governance and in particular
we have adopted and complied with The Code. We have not adopted and therefore do not apply the
UK Corporate Governance Code. However, we have reported on our Corporate Governance
arrangements by drawing upon best practice available, including those aspects of the UK Corporate
Governance Code we consider to be relevant to the further education sector and best practics,

In the opinion of the Corporation, the College complies with all the provisions of The Code and it has
complied throughout the year ended 31 July 2022, The Corporation recognises that, as a body
entrusted with both public and private funds, it has a particular duty to observe the highest standards
of corporate governance at all times. In carrying out its responsibilities, it takes full account of the Code
of Good Governance for English Colleges Issued by the Association of Colleges in March 2015 (and
republished in 2019), which it formally adopted on 1 Oclober 2015.

The College is an exempt charity within the meaning of Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011, The members
of the Corporation, who are also the Trustees for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011, confirm that
they have had due regard for the Charity Commission’s guidance on public benefit and that the required
statements appear within our Strategic Report under the heading Objectives and Strategy.

The Corporation

Lists of members who served on the Corporation during the year and up to the date of signature of this
report are set out on pages 20-21. It is the Corporation’s responsibility to bring independent judgement
to bear on issues of strategy, performance, resources and standards of conduct.

The Corporation is provided with regular and timely information on the overall financial performance of
the College together with other information such as performance against funding targets, proposed

capital expenditure, academic quality indicators and HR related matters such as health and safety and
environmental issues, :

In 2021/22 the Corporation operated a committee governance model. The requirement was for at least
three meetings a year and this was the case. During the year, the Corporation was supported in the
conduct of its business by a number of committees, each of which has terms of reference that have
been approved by the Corporation. These cormmittees are Audit & Risk, Curriculum, Quality &

Standards, Commercial, Finance & Resources, Remuneration, Search & Governance and Human
Resources. ’

Full minutes of the Board, the Audit & Risk and the Search & Governance Committee meetings, except
those deemed to be confidential by the Corporation, are available on the College’s website or from the
Clerk to the Corporation at;

The Bournemouth and Poole College
North Road

Poole

BH14 0LS

The Clerk to the Corporation maintains a register of financial and personal interests of the members,
which is available for inspection at the above address.

14



Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control {continued)

All members are able to take independent professional advice in furtherance of their duties at the
College's expense and have access to the Clerk to the Corporation, who is responsible to the Board
for ensuring that all applicable procedures and regulations are complied with. The appointment,
evaluation and removal of the Clerk are matters for the Corporation as a whole.

Formal agendas, papers and reports are supplied to members in a timely manner, prior {0 Board and
Committee meetings. Briefings are also provided on a regular basis and Board members pariicipate in
strategic planning events each year. The Corporation has overall responsibility for reviewing and
approving the annual Financial Statements, laking assurance from the opinions of the Comrmercial,
Finance & Resources Committee and the Audit & Risk Committee.

The Corporation has a strong and independent non-executive element and no individual or group
dominates its decision-making process. The Corporation considers that each of its non-executive
members is independent of management and free from any business or other relationship which could
materially interfere with the exercise of their independent judgement.-

There is a clear division of responsibility in that the roles of the Chair and Accounting Officer are
separate,

All members are non-executive volunteers and carry out their roles without receiving paymeant or
personal financial benefit,

Appointments to the Corporation

Any new appointments to the Corporation are a matter for the consideration of the Corporation as a
whole. The Corporation has a Search & Governance Committee, consisting of four members of the
Corporation including the Principal. The Committee is responsible for the selection and nomination of
any new member for the Corporation’s consideration. The Corporation is responsible for ensuring that
appropriate training is provided as required.

Members of the Corporation are inftially appointed for a 3-year term of office. This may be extended to
two terms. Membership will only be extended beyond 8 years in exceptional circumstances.

Governance Professional '

The Board is supported by an experienced and efficient Director of Governance/Clerk to the
Corporation. The Director of Governance has undertaken a number of development activities in the
year to 31 July 2022, including attendance at relevant Eversheds briefing sessions, attendance at the
AoC National Governors’ Summit, the AoC Governance Professionals Annual Conference and at a
number of AoC Regional Governance and Governance Professional events. In spring 2021 the Director
of Governance successfully completed The Technical aspects of being a Governance Professional -
Intermediate level programme (accredited by the Institute of l.eadership & Management).

Corporation Performance —~ SAR Statement

The Board has assessed that corporate governance is strong. Governance documents are reviewed
annually to ensure compliance and accountability. Board Members use their wide-ranging skills to
provide rigorous seruliny and to contribute to and ratify the strategic direction of the College. They
challenge management reports appropriately and ensure that risk management is carried out. The
Board receives regular performance reports and monitors under-performing areas. Agreed

performance targets are regularly monitored and Board Members are well informed about the financial
health of the College.

Safeguarding traihing for Board Members, including Prevent training, is up to date and is regularly

refreshed. Emphasis is placed on the promotion of Equality and Diversity throughout all aspects of the
Corporation’s business,

Board Members have atiended a broad range of training events during the year 1 August 2021-31 July
2022. The Chair of the Corporation attended the AoC National Conference in November 2021, The FE
Student Board Member attended the Unloc Developing Student Governor Training in November 2021,
Members have attended the AoC Govemors’ Online Summit and the AoC SW Governance Conferenca,
Chairs of the Audit and the Curriculum committee have attended specific AoC Chairs’ network events.
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control (continued)

Board Members also carry out learning walks and networking activities with College SL.T members and
other managers. At learning walks and other college events, Board Members have opportunities to
speak to a range of students.

The Board annually reviews its own performance through group and individual self-assessment.
Performance reviews of individual Members were carried out by the Chair during Summer 2022. The
Chair's performance was reviewed by the Corporation on 30 June 2022, The Corporation assessed its
overall performance on 15 December 2022 from which an Improvement Plan for 2022-23 has been
developed.

During 2020-21, following a self-referral, the Board had an External Board Review in Spring 2021, this
was completed as part of the ETF pilot. A report was received which included a number of
recommendations which have now been completed — including the development and introduction of
the new committee structure.

Remuneration Commitice

The College adopted the Colleges’ Senior Postholder Remuneration Code in 2019 and at that time
some updates were made to the Committee’s terms of reference to ensure compliance.

Throughout the year ending 31 July 2022 the College’s Remuneration Gommittee comprised three
members of the Corporation. The Committee’s responsibilittes are to make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration and benefits of the Accounting Officer and other senior post-holders.

Details of remuneration for the year ended 31 July 2022 are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

Audit & Risk Committee

Throughout the year ending 31 July 2022 the Audit & Risk Committee comprised three members of the
Corporation {excluding the Accounting Officer) plus one external co-opted members. The Committee
operates in accordance with the written terms of reference approved by the Corporation.

The Audit & Risk Committee meets on a termly basis and provides a forum for reporting by the College's
internal, regularity and financial statements auditors, who have access to the Cormmittee for
independent discussion, without the presence of College management. The Committee also receives
and considers those reports from the main FE funding bodies that affect the College's husiness. The
Audit & Risk Committee is responsible for reviewing the corporate statements within the draft annual
Financial Statements beforg presentation to the Corporation, taking into consideration the opinion of
the Commercial, Finance and Resources Committes on the reliability of the year-end accounts, the
management letter from the External Audit and Regularity Audit, and that correct accounting treaimeants
have been applied.

The College's internal auditors monitor the systems of internal control, rigk management controls and
governance processes in accordance with an agreed plan of input and report their findings to
management and the Audit & Risk Committee.,

Management is responsible for the implementation of agreed audit recommendations and internal audit
undertakes periodic follow up reviews to ensure such recommendations have been implementad.

The Audit & Risk Committee also advises the Corporation on the appointment of internal, regularity and
financial statements auditors and their remuneration for both audit and non-audit work as well as
reporting annually to the Corporation.

Commercial, Finance and Resources Committee

The Commercial, Finance & Resources Committee consists of five Board members, the Chief
Operating Officer and the Director of Finance. The committee meels at least termly to more thoroughly
review and monitor the Coflege's management accounts on behalf of the Corporation. I also has a
responsibility to review the draft annual Financial Statements each November and to give an opinion to
the Audit & Risk Committee regarding the refiability of the year-end accounts, to give assurance that
they are in line with expected outcomes based on the manthly management accounts,
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control (continued)

Iinternal Control

Scope of Responsibility

The Corporation is ultimately responsible for the College’s system of internal control and for reviewing
its effectiveness. However, such a system is designed to manage, rather than eliminate, the risk of

failure to achieve business objectives and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss.

The Corporation has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Principal, as Accounting Officer, for
maintaining a sound system of internal control that supports the achievement of the College’s policies,
aims and objectives, whilst safeguarding the public funds and assets for which he is personally
responsible, in accordance with the responsibilities assigned to him in the Financial Memorandum
batween the College and the funding bodies. Me is also responsible for reporting to the Corporation any
material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate
all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and abjectives; it can, therefore, only provide reasonable and
not absotute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process
designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of College policies, aims and objectives,
to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to
manage them efficlently, effectively and economically. The system of internal control has been in place

in the College for the year ended 31 July 2022 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and
accounts.

Capacily to Handle Risk

The Corporation has reviewed the key risks to which the College is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Corporation
is of the view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
College’s significant risks that has been in place for the year ending 31 July 2022 and up to the date of
approval of the annual reports and accounts. This process is regularly reviewed by the Corporation.

The Risk and Control Framework
The system of internal control is based on a framework of regular management information,

administrative procedures including the segregation of duties, and a system of delegation and
accountability. In particular, it includes;

* comprehensive budgeting systems with an annual budget, which is reviewed and agreed by the
Carporation

* regular reviews by the Commercial, Finance & Resources Committee and the Corporation, of
periodic and annual financial repotts which indicate financial performance agalnst forecasts

e selting and monitoring targets to measure financial and other performance

» clearly defined capital investment control guidelines

¢ the adoption of farmal project management disciplines, where appropriate.

The Gollege has an internal audit service, which operafes in accordance with the requirements of the
Education and Skills Funding Agency's Post 16 Audit Code of Practice. The work of the internal audit
service is informed by an analysis of the risks to which the College is exposed, and annual internal
audit plans are based on this analysis. The analysis of rigsks and the internal audit plans are endorsed
by the Corporation on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. At a minimum annually, the Head
of internal Audit (HIA) provides the Corporation with a report on internal audit activity in the College.
The report includes the HIA’s independent opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the College's
system of risk management, controls and governance processes.
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control (continued)

Review of Effectiveness

As Accounting Officer, the Principal has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal control. His review of the effectiveness of the systemn of internal control is informed by:

¢ the work of the internal auditors

e the work of the executive managers within the College who have responsibility for the
development and maintenance of the internal control framewaork

e comments made by the College’s financial statements auditors and reporting accountant to
regularity assurance.

The Accounting Officer has been advised on the implications of the result of his review of the
effectiveness of the system of internal control by the Audit & Risk Committee, which oversees the work
of the Internal auditor and other sources of assurance, and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure
continuous improvement of the system that is in place.

The Senior Leadership Team receives reports setting out key performance and risk indicators and
considers possible control issues brought to their attention by early warning mechanisms, which are
embedded within the departments and reinforced by risk awareness training. The Senior Leadership
Team and the Audit & Risk Committee also receive regular reports from internal audit, which include
recommendations for improvement. The Audit & Risk Committee’s role in this area Is confined to a high-
level review of the arrangements for internal control. The Corporation’s agenda includes a regular item

for consideration of risk and control and receives reporis thereon from the Executive Team and the
Audit & Risk Committee.

The emphasis is on obtaining the relevant degree of assurance and not merely reporting by exception.
At its 15 December 2022 meeting, the Corporation carried out the annual assessment for the year
ended 31 July 2022 by considering documentation from the Executive Team and internal audit, and
taking account of events since 31 July 2022,

Based on the advice of the Audit & Risk Committee and the Accounting Officer, the Corporation is of
the opinion that the College has an adequate and effective framework for governance, risk managament
and control, and has fuifiled its statutory responsibility for “the effective and efficient use of resources,
the solvency of the institution and the body and the safeguarding of their assets”

Going Concern

The activities of the College, together with the factors likely to affect its future development and
performance are set out in the Strategic Report. The financial position of the College, its cashflow,
fiquidity and horrowings are described in the Financial Statements and accompanying Notes.

The College had total loans of £5.39 miflion as at 31 July 2022. (n October 2014 the College refinanced
its previous loans into a new single loan with Natwest and also drew down 3 second loan to the value
of £5.5 million to fund the on-going College Capital Investment Fund project, part funded by the Skills
Funding Agency (now the ESFA). Of this, £1.9 million was repaid in September 2015 following the sale
of the Lower Constitutional Hill site, with the remaining balance crystalising into a long-term loan. The
financial results for the year ended 31 July 2022 are such that the College is compliant with the two
covenants tests that operate on both loans.

The financial results for the year ended 31 July 2022 result in the College’s financial health {(as
determined by the ESFA) being good.

The cashiflow and accompanying commentary we submitied to the ESFA within the College Financial
Forecast Return at the end of July 2022, demonstrate the College remains in positive funds through
until the end of August 2024,
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control {continued)

The outcome of a number of FE Commissioner Diagnostic Assessments carried out in 2020 and 2021,
resulted in no recommendations to improve our financial health.

Accordingly, the College has a reasonable expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future, and for this reason will continue to adopt the going
concern basis in the preparation of its Financial Statements.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 15 December 2022 and signed on ity
behalf by:

D Ford P Sayles
Chair of Governors Accounting Officer
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MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION

The members who served on the Corporation during the year 2021/22

Attendance in 2021/22*

Total number of meetings
held in 2021/22

Name Date of Term of Date of Committees Board:4
T Appointment | Office Resignation | Served Audit:3
CF&RC:S
CQ&S3C:4
HR:3
Search & Governance:2
Remuneration:2
Mr David Ford | Aprit 2015 Until July Chair of the Board: 100%
Re-appointed | 2023 Corporation Search & Governance:
April 2018 Chair: Search & | 100%
and April Governance CF&RC: 100%
2021 Member: Remunaration: 100%
CF&RC HR; 100%
Member:
Remuneration
Member: HR
Mrs Caroline September Until July Vice Chair of the | Board: 75%
Foster 2015 2023 Corporation Search & Goverhance;
Re-appointed Member; Search | 100%
September & Governance Remuneration: 100%
2018 and Member: CQS&SC: 100%
September Remuneration HR: 66%
2021 Chair: CQ&SC
Member: HR
Mrs Diane September Principal 31 Member: Search | Board: 100%
Grannell 2015 December | & Governance Search & Governance:
2021 100%
Mr John Dale October 3 years Member: Board: 100%
2019 CF&RC CF&RC: 80%
Re-appointed
June 2022
Mr lan Jones November 3 yoars Member: Audit. | Board: 25%
2019 & Risk Audit & Risk: 100%
Re-appointed
June 2022
Mra Caron August 2020 | 3 years Chair: CF&RC Board: 100%
Khan CF&RC: 80%
Mr Dan Tout July 2019 3 years Chair: Audit & Board: 100%
Re-appointed Risk Audit & Risk: 100%
July 2022
Miss Sue March 2018, | 3 years Chair: Board: 100%
Wellman re-appointed Remuneration Seatch & Governance:
March 2021 Member: 100%
CQ&SC Remuneration; 100%
Member: Search | CQ&SG: 100%
& Governance HR: 100%
Member: HR
Ms Sadie 1 September | 3 years Member: CQ&SC: 100%
Watherall 2021 CQA&SC
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Name Date of Term of Date of Commitfees Attendange in 2021/22*
Appointment | Office Resignation served
Ms Karen 1 September | 3 years Member: CF&RC: 60%
Loftus 2021 CF&RC
Dr Michael 1 October 3 years Board Lead for Board: 50%
Fanner 2021 Safeguarding & | CQ&SC: 100%
Prevent
Member:
CQ&sC
Ms Saba 1 November | 3 years Member: Audit Board: 100%
Mohammed 2021 & Risk Audit & Risk: 100%
Mr Michiael 14 February | 3 years Member: CF&RC: 100%
Kennedy 2022 CF&RC
Mrs Melanie August 2021 | 3 years 2 Nov 2021 Board: 0%
Wilking
Mr Phil Sayles | 1 January Principal Member: Search | Board: 100%
2022 & Governance Search & Governance:
100%
Mr Jonathan 9 October 2 years Board: 100%
Waood 2019 {Staff 8 October
Member) 2021
Ms Brittany 9 October 2 years Board: 100%
Chaplin 2021 {Staff
Member)
Ms Chloe September 1 academic Board: 33%
Cook 2021 year
(Student 3 August
Member) 2022 :
Mr Liam Parry | September 1 academic Board: 100%
2021 year
Re-appointed | (Student
September Member)
2022
Ms Amelia September 1 academic Board: 100%
Surrey 2022 year
(Student
Mrs Neethu Stephen - Co-opted member of Audit & Risk Audit & Rigk: 66%
Committee from 1 September 2020
Mrs Helen Mason -- Co-opted member of Curriculum, CQ&SC: 100%
Quality & Standards Committee from October 2021
Overall Attendance 2021/22
for Board and Committees* Total:  87.14%

* It should be noted that Members also attended various College events, meetings and external AoC
events during the year,
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Statement of Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As Accounting Officer, | confirm that the Corporation has had due regard to the requirements of grant
funding agreements and contracts with ESFA and has considered its responsibility to notify ESFA of
material irregularity, impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of funding.

I confirm, on behalf of the Corporation, that after due enquiry, and to the best of our knowledge, | am
able to identify any material irregular or improper use of funds by the Corporation, or material non-

compliance with the terms and conditions of funding, under the Corporations grant funding agreements
and contracts with ESFA, or any other public funder.

| confirm that no instances of material Irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been

discovered to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified
to ESFA,

=

P Sayles
Accounting Officer

Date:

Statement of the Chair of Governors

On behalf of the corporation, | confirm that the accounting officer has discussed their statement of
regularity, propriety and compliance with the board and that | am content that it is materialfy accurate.

Lﬁi

D Ford
Chair of Governors

Date:
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Statement of Responsibilities of the Members of the Corporation

The members of the Corporation are required to present audited financial statements for each financial
year,

Within the terms and conditions of the College’'s Financial Memorandum with the ESFA, the
Corporation, through its Accounting Officer, is required to prepare financial statements for e ach financial
year in accordance with the 2015 Statement of Recommended Practice ~ Accounting for Further and
Higher Education and with the College Accounts Direction 2021 to 2022 issued by the ESFA, and which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the College and the result for that year.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation is required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently

» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

» state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements

¢ assess whether the Corporation is a going concern, noting the key supporting assumptions,
qualifications or mitigating actions as appropriate

° prepare financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume
that the College will continue in operation

The Corporation is also required to prepare a Members Report which describes what it i trying to do
and how it is going about if, including the legal and administrative status of the Coliege,

The Corporation is responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable
accuracy, at any lime, the financial position of the College and which enable it to ensure that the
financial statements are prepared in accordance with relevant legislation of incorporation and other
relevant accounting standards. It is responsible for taking steps that are reasonably open to it in order
to safeguard the assets of the College and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities,

The maintenance and integrity of the College website is the responsibility of the Corporation of the
College; the work carried out by the auditors does not involve consideration of these matters and
accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have ocourred to the
Financial Statements since they were initially presented on the website. Legislation in the United

Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legisiation
in other jurisdictions.

Members of the Corporation are responsible for ensuring that expenditure and income are applied for
the purposes intended by Parliament and that the financial transactions conform to the authorities that
govern them. In addition, they are responsible for ensuring that funds from the ESFA are used only in
accordance with the Financial Memorandum with the ESFA and any other conditions that may be
prescribed from fime to time. Members of the Corporation must ensure that there are appropriate
financial and management controls in place in order to safeguard public and other funds and to ensure
they are used properly. In addition, members of the Corporation are responsible for securing
economical, efficient and effective management of the College's resources and expenditure, so that the
benefits that should be derived from the application of public funds from the ESFA are not put at risk,

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 15 December 2022 and signed on its
_ behalf by: .

D Ford
Chair of Governors
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH &
POOLE COLLEGE

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bournemouth & Poole College (the ‘College’) and its
subsidiaries (the ‘Group’) for the year ended 31 July 2022 which comprise the consolidated and College
statements of comprehensive income, the consolidated and College balance sheets, the consalidated
and College statements of changes in reserves, the consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to
the financial staiements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

The financial reporting framework that has heen appiled in their preparation is United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the financial statements:

* give a true and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the College’s affairs as at 31 July
2022 and of the Group’s and the College's deficit of income over expenditure for the year then
ended; and

» have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice. :

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with international Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and College in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the governors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Group's and of
the College’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when
the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the governors with respect to going concern are
described in the relevant sections of this report,

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Strategic Report and Financial
Statements other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The governors are
responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not exprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If
we idenlify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to
determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have fiothing
to report in this regard.

24



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH &
POOLE COLLEGE (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Office for Students’ Accounts Direction

In our opinion, in all material respects:

s funds from whatever source administered by the Gollege for specific purposes have been
properly applied to those purposes and managed in accordance with relevant legislation;

e funds provided by the Office for Students, UK Research and Innovation (including Research
England), the Education and Skills Funding Agency and Department for Education have been
applied in accordance with the relevant terms and conditions; and

» the requirements of the Office for Students’ accounts direction for the relevant year's financial
statements have been met.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Post-16 Audit Code of Practice
2021 to 2022 issued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency requires us to report to you if, in our
opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept;
» fthe financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
s we have not received all the information and explanations required for our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Office for Students’ accounts
direction requires us to report to you if:

» the College’s grant and fee income, as disclosed in the note to the accounts, has been
materially misstated.

s The Callege’s expenditure on access and participation activities for the financial year has been
materially misstated.

Responsibilities of the Corporation of Bournemouth & Poole College

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Corporation Responsibilities set out on page 23, the
Corporation is responsible for the preparation of financial statements and for being satisfied that they
give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Corporation determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation is responsible for assessing the Group's and the
College’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Corporation either intend to
liquidate the Group or the Collegs or to ceass operations, ot have no realistic alternative but to do so,

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs {UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financlal statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect
of irreguiarifies, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH &
POOLE COLLEGE {continued)

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud

Our approach to identifying and assessing the risks of materiai misstatement in respect of rregularities,
including fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations, was as follows:

* the engagement partner ensured that the engagement team collectively had the appropriate
competence, capabilities and skills to identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws
and regulations;

* we identified the laws and regulations applicable to the college through discussions with
governors and other management, and from our commercial knowledge and experience of the
sector;

¢ we focused on specific laws and regulations which we considered may have a direct material
effect on the financial statements or the operations of the college, including safeguarding,
Ofsted, ESFA and OfS regulatory requirements, data protection, anti-bribery, employment,
environmental and health and safety legislation:

» we assessed the extent of compliance with the laws and regulations identified above through
making enduiries of management and inspecting legal correspondence: and

*+ [dentified laws and regulations were communicated within the audit team regularly and the team
remained alert to instances of non-compliance throughout the audit.

We assessed the susceptibility of the college’s financial statements to material misstatement, including
obtaining an understanding of how fraud might occur, by:

» making enguiries of management as to where they considered there was susceptibility to fraud,
their knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud; and

* considering the internal controls in place to mitigate risks of fraud and non-compliance with laws
and regulations,

Audit response to risks identified

To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of controls, we:
¢ performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;
s reviewed all transactions listed;
* assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting estimates
were indicative of potential bias; and
+ investigated the rationale behind significant or unusual transactions.

In response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed
procedures which included, but were not limited to:

¢ agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation: and

* enquiring of management as to actual and potential litigation and claims :

There are inherent limitations in our audit procedures described above, The more removed that Jaws
and regulations are from financial transactions, the less likely it is that we would baecome aware of non-
compliance. Auditing standards also limit the audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with

laws and regulations to enquiry of directors and other management and the inspection of regulatory
and legal correspondence, if any.

Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be harder to detect than those that arise from error
as they may involve deliberate concealment or collusion.

A further description of our responsibilities Is available on the Financial Reporting Council's website at:
hitps:/fwww.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH &
POOLE COLLEGE {continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Corporation, as a body, in accordance with the Funding Agreement
published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency and our engagement lstter dated 10 November
2022. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Corporation, as a body, those
matters we are engaged to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
Corparation, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Attt LLP

Alliotts LLP (Dec 15,2022 21:55 GMT)
Alliotis LLP
Chartered Accountants
- Friary Court

13 -21 High Street
Guildford

Surrey

GU1 3DL
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INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR EDUCATION ACTING THROUGH THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (THE
ESFA)

in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 10 November 2022 and further to the
requirements and conditions of funding in the ESFA's grant funding agreements and contracts, or those
of any other public funder, we have carried out an engagement fo obtain limited assurance about
whether anything has come to our attention that would suggest, in all material respects, the expenditure
disbursed and income received by Bournemouth and Poole College during the period 1 August 2021
to 31 July 2022 have not been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial
transactions do not confortn to the authorities which govern them.

The framework that has been applied is set out in the post-16 audit code of practice {the Code) issued

by the ESFA and in any relevant conditions of funding concerning adult education notified by a relevant
funder.

This report is made solely to the Corporation of Bournemouth and Poole College and the ESFA in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. Qur work has been undertaken so that we might
state fo the corporation of Bournemouth and Poole College and the ESFA those matters we are required
to state in & report and for na other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept,
or assume, responsibility to anyone other than the corporation of Bournemouth and Poole Coliege and
the ESFA for our worl, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formead.

Respective responsibilities of Bournemouth and Poole College and the reporting accountant

The corporation of Bournemouth and Poole College is responsible, under the requirements of the
Further & Higher Education Act 1992, subsequent legislation and related regulations and guidance, for
ensuring that expenditure disbursed, and income recelved, are applied for the purposes intended by
Parliament, and the financial transactions conform to the authorities that govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s
ethical guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement
letter and the requirements of the Code. We report to you whether anything has come to our attention
in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and income
received during the period 1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022 have not been applied to purposes intended
by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not confarm to the authorities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Code issued by the ESFA. We performed a
limited assurance engagement as defined in that framework

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information
and explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative
conclusion on regularity and propriety.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement
and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant
matters that might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement.

Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion,.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity of the
college’s income and expenditure,
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INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOQUNTANT'S REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
CORPORATION OF BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR EDUCATION ACTING THROUGH THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (THE
ESFA) (continued)

The work undertaken to draw our conclusion is included:

« Documenting the framework of authorities which govern the activities of the College;

+ Undertaking a risk assessment based on our understanding of the general control environment
and any weaknesses in internal controls identified by our audit of the financial statements;

+ Reviewing the self-assessment questionnaire which supports the representations included in
the Chair of Governors and Accounting Officer's statement on regularity, propriety and
compliance with the framewaork authorities;

Testing transactions with related parties
Confirming through enquiry and sample testing that the College has complied with its
pracuremeant policies and that thaese policies comply with delegated authorities; and

o Reviewing any evidence of impropriety resulting from our work and determining whether it was
significant enough to be referred to in our regularity report.

This list is not exhaustive and we perform additional procedures designed to provide us with sufficient

appropriate evidence to express a limited assurance conclusion on regularity consistent with the
requirements of the Code.

This work was integrated with our audit of the financial statements and evidence was also derived fram
the conduct of that audit to the extent it supports the regutarity conclusion.

Conclusion

In the course of cur work nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects
the expenditure disbursed and income received during the period 1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022 has
not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament, that the financial transactions do not conform to
the authorities which govern them nor have been improper.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Corporation and the Secretary of State for Education acting through
the ESFA in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. Qur work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the Corporation and the Secretary of State for Education acting through the ESFA
those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitied by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Corporaiion and
the Secretary of State for Education acting through the ESFA, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the conclusion we have formed.

AljoLty LY

Alliotts LLP (Dec 15, 2022 21:55 GMT)

Alliotts LLP
Chartered Accountants
Friary Court

13 -21 High Street
Guildford

Surrey

GU1 3DL

Date 15/12/2022
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022

Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Note

INCOME
Funding body grants 2 22,650 22,8650 22,885 22,885
Tuition fees and education 3 5,999 5,999 5474 5,474
contracts
Other grants and contracts 4 361 362 556 481
Other income 5 1,492 1,489 777 771
Endowment and investment & 8 8 7 7
incame
Yotal income 30,510 30,498 29,699 29,618
EXPENDITURE
Staff costs 8 24,826 24,323 21723 21,183
Qther operating expenses 9 8,158 8,648 7,672 8,131
Depreciation 13 2,186 2,156 2,082 2,082
Interest and other finance costs 10 852 852 733 733
Total expenditure 35,992 35,879 32,210 32,129
Deficit before other gains and (5,481) {5,481) {2,511) (2,511)
losses
Share of operating (surplusydeficit {27) - 123 -
in joint venture :
(Deficit) before tax {5,454) (5481} (2,634) {2,511)
Taxation 11 - - - -
Deficit for the year 12 ' (5,454) {5,481) (2,634) {2,511)
Actuarial gain in respect of 23 36,908 36,908 4,944 4944
pension schemes
Share of Joint Venture’s actuarial gain in 1,842 - 260 -
respect of pension schemes
Yotal Comprehensive Income for 33,296 31,427 2,570 2,433
the year
Represented by:
Unrestricted comprehensive 33,296 31,427 2,570 2,433
income

33,296 31,427 2,570 2,433
Deficit for the year
attributable to:
Non controlling interest - - - -
Group (5,454) (5.481) (2,634) (2,511)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year attributable to:
Non controlling interest -

Group 33,206 31,427 2,570 2,433

All items of income and expenditure relate to continuing activities except for the joint venture which
geased on 31 July 2022
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE

CONSOLIDATED AND COLLEGE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

Group
Balance at 1st August 2020

Balance at 1st August 2020 as restated

{Deficit) from the income and expenditure
account
Other comprehensive income

Transfers between revaluation and income
and expenditure reserves

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31st July 2021

{Deficit) from the income and expenditure
account
Other comprehensive income

Transfers between revaluation and income
and expenditure reserves
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31st July 2022

College
Balance at 1st August 2020

Balance at 18t August 2020 as restated
{Deficit} from the income and expenditure
account

Other comprehensive income

Transfers between revaluation and income
and expenditure reserves

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31st July 2021

{Deficit) from the income and expenditure
account
Other comprehensive income

Transfers between revaluation and income
and expenditure reserves

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31st July 2022

Income and Expenditure Revaluation Total excluding
account reserve nen-controlling
‘ interest
Endowment Unrestricted
£000 £'600 £000 £'000
- (37,162) 2,980 (34,182)
- (37,162) 2,980 {34,182)
. (2,634) - (2,634)
- 5,204 - 5,204
- 19 (19) -
- 2,589 (19) 2,570
- (34,573) 2,961 (31,612}
- {5,454) - (5,454)
- 38,750 - 38,750
- 19 {19} -
- 33,315 (19) 33,296
- (1,268) 2,842 1,684
- (35,1585) 2,880 (32,175)
- {35,155) 2,980 (32,175)
- (2.511) - {2,511)
- 4,944 “ 4,944
- 19 (19) -
- 2,452 (19) 2,433
- {32,703) 2,861 (29,742)
- (5,481) - (5,481)
- 36,808 - 36,908
- 19 {19) -
- 31,4486 {19) 31,427
- (1,257) 2,942 1,685
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 JULY 2022

Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
Notes £'000 £'000 £000 £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets - Property & Equipment 13 27,504 27,504 28,418 28,418
Tangible assets - Heritage assets 14 309 399 399 399
Total fixed assets 27,903 27,903 28,817 28,817
Current assets
Stock 13 13 10 10
Trade and other receivahles 15 1,567 1,587 1,549 1,569
Cash and cash equivalents _ 22 4,783 4,749 5,933 5,914
Total current assets 6,363 6,328 7,492 7,493
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 16 (5,221) (5,184) (5,826) (5,827)
Net current assets 1,142 1,144 1,665 1,666
Totat assets less current liabilities 29,045 29,047 30,482 30,482
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one 17 (12,970) (12,970) {13,802) (13,802)
year
Provisions
investment in joint venture 28 - - (1,869) -
Defined benefit obligations 19 (330) (330) {407) (407)
Other provisions 19 (150) (150} (150} (150)
Net assets excluding pension liability 15,595 15,697 14,254 16,124
Net pension liability 23 {13,911) {13,911) (45,866) (45,866)
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) INCLUDING PENSION 1,684 1,685 {31,612) 29,742)
LIABILITY

Unrestricted reserves

Income and expenditure account excluding 12,654 12,655 11,283 13,163
pension reserve

Pension reserve , {13,911)  {13,911) {45,866) (45,866)
Income and expenditure account including pension {1,258) (1,257} (34,573) {32,703)
reserve

Revaluation reserve 21 2,942 2,942 2,961 2,961
Total unrestricted reserves 1,684 1,685 (31,612) (29,742)
TOTAL . 1,684 1,685 {31,612) (29,742)

The financial statements on pages 30 to 61 were approved and authorised for issue by the corporation
on 15 December 2022 and were sighed on its behalf that date by

_ J—.’:’i
D Ford P Sayles
Chair of Governors Accounting Officer
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

Cash inflow from operating activities

Deficit for the year

Adjustment for non-cash items

Depreciation

Release of government capital grants
(Increase)decrease in stocks

{Increase)/decrease in debtors

{Decrease)/Increase in creditors due within one year
Increase in craditors due after one year

(Decrease)/increase in provisions

Pensions costs less contributions payable

Share of operating (surplus)/deficit in joint venture
Adjustment for investing or financing activities
Investment income

Interest payable

FRS 102 pension finance cosls

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income

Receipt of government capital grant
Payments made to acquire fixed assets

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid

New secured loans

Repayments of amounts horrowed

Capital element of finance lease rental payments

{Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents
in the year

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
{Decrease)Increase
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Notes 2022 2021
£:000 £'000

(5,454) (2,634)

2,156 2,082

(918) (725)

(3) 6

(18) 443

(722) 1,719

(48) 129

4,183 1,877

(27) 123

(8} (7}

111 92

741 841

(8) 3,746

8 7

505 1,178

{1,242) (1,637}

(729) (352)

(111) (92)

(302) (302)

(413) (394)

{1,150) 3,000

22 5,933 2,933
22 4,783 5,933
{1,150} 3,000

0 0




THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are
considered matetial in relation 1o the financial statements.

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended
Practice:

Accounting for Further and Higher Education 2019 {the 2019 FE HE SORP), the College Accounts
Direction for 2021 to 2022 and ‘Regulatory Advice @ Accounts Direction issued by the Office for
Students and in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 -- “The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” (FRS 102). The College is a public
benefit entity and has therefore applied the relevant public benefit requirements of FRS 102.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain critical

accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement in applying the College's
accounting palicies,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention modified by the
revaluation of certain fixed assets.

Going concern

The activities of the College, together with the factors likely fo affect its future development and
performance are sel out in the Strategic Report. The financial position of the College, its cashflow,
liquidity and borrowings are described in the Financial Statements and accompanying Notes.,

The College had total loans of £5.39 million as at 31 July 2022 and operates within requirements of the
bank covenants.

The budget for 2022/23 assumes a surplus of £311k and the College expects a positive cashflow all year.

Accordingly, the College has a reasonable expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future, and for this reason will continue to adopt the going
concern basis in the preparation of its Financial Statements.

Basis of Consoclidation

The consolidated financial statements include the College and its subsidiary undertakings, Southern
Educational Facilities Management Limited and Southern Educational Professional Services Limited
using acquisition accounting. Intra-Group sales, balances and profits are eliminated fully on
consolidation. In accordance with FRS 102, the activities of the student union have not been
consolidated because the College does not control those activities. All financial statements are made
up to 31 July 2022, Southern Educational Facilities Management Limited was dormant in 2019 and
Southern Educational Professional Services Limited was incorporated 15 July 2019. The investment
in the subsidiary is held at nil value in the College’s accounts.

34



THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Recognition of income

Revenue grant funding

Government revenue grants include funding body recurrent grants and other grants and are accounted
for under the accrual madel as permitted by FRS 102, Funding body recurrent grants are measured in
line with best estimates for the period of what is receivable and depend on the particular income stream
involved. Any under achievement for the Adult Education Budget is adjusted for and reflected in the
level of recurrent grant recognised in the income and expenditure account. The final grant income is
normally determined with the conclusion of the year end reconciliation process with the funding body
following the year end, and the results of any funding audits. 16-18 Ieparner-responsive funding is not
normally subject to reconcitiation and is therefore not subject to contract adjustments.

Levy-funded and ESFA funding for co-investment modei apprenticeships income is measured in line
with best estimates of the provision delivered in the year. The recurrent grant from Office for Students
represents the funding allocations attributable to the current financial year and is credited direct to the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Where part of a government grarnt is deferred, the deferred element is recognised as deferred income
within creditors and allocated between creditors due within one year and creditors due after more than
one year as appropriate. Grants (including research grants) from non-government sources are
recognised in income when the College is entitled to the income and performance related conditions
have been met. Income received in advance of performance related conditions being met is recognised
as deferred income within creditors on the balance sheet and released to income as the conditions are
met,

Capital grant funding ,

Government capital grants are capitalised, held as deferred income and recognised in income over the
expected useful e of the asset, under the accrual model as permitted by FRS 102. Other, non~-
governmental, capital granis ara recognised in income when the College is entifled to the funds subject
to any performance related conditions being met. Income received in advance of performance related
conditions being met Is recognized as deferred income within creditoers on the Balance Sheet and
released to income as conditions are met.

Fee income

Income from tuition fees is stated gross of any expenditure which is hot & discount and is recognised in
the period for which it is received.

Investment income

All income from short-term deposits is credited to the income and expenditure account in the period in
which it is earned on a receivable basis.

Agency arrangements

The College acts as an agent in the collection and payment of certain discretionary support funds.
Related payments received from the funding bodies and subsequent disbursements to students are
excluded from the income and expenditure of the College where the College is exposed 1o minimal risk
ot enjoys minimal econoimic benefit related to the transaction.

35



THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Retirement benefits
Retirement benefits to employees of the College are provided by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme (TPS)
and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) which are multi-employer defined benefit

schemes, which are externally funded and contracted out of the State Eamings-Related Pension
Scheme (SERPS).

The TPS is an unfunded scheme. Contributions to the TPS are calculated so as to spread the cost of
pensions over employees’ working lives with the College in such a way that the pension cost is a
substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by qualified Government actuaries on the basis of quinquennial valuations using a
prospeactive benefit method. As stated in Note 23, the TPS is a multi-employer scheme and the College
is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities of the scheme on a consistent and
reasonable basis. The TPS8 is therefore {reated as a defined contribution scheme and the contributions
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive [ncome as they are paid each year. Differences
between contributions payable in the year and contributions actually paid are shown as either
prepayments or accruals.

The LGPS is a funded scheme. The assels of the LL.GPS are measured using closing fair values, LGPS
fiabilities are measured using the projected unit credit method and discounted at the current rate of
return on a high-quality corporate bond of equivalent term and currency to the liabilittes. The actuarial
valuations are obtained at least triennially and are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounis
charged to operating surplus are the current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions,
benefit changes, settlements and curtailments. They are included asg part of staff costs as incurred. Net
interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the
scheme assets, calculated by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the heginning of the
period by the rate used to discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income
on the scheme assets and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised
gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately In other recognised gains and losses.

Short term Employment benefits

Short term employment benefits such as salaries and compensated absences (holiday pay) are
recognised as an expense in the year in which the employees render service to the College, Any unused
benefits are accrued and measured as the additional amount the College expects to pay as a result of
the unused entitlement.

Enhanced Pensions

The actual cost of any enhanced ongoing pension to a former member of staff is paid by the College
annually. An estimate of the expected future cost of any enhancement to the ongoing pension of a
former member of staff is charged in full to the College’s income and expenditure account in the year
that the member of staff retires. In subsequent yeats a charge is made to provisions in the balance
sheet using the enhanced pension spreadsheet provided by the funding bodies.
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Tangible Fixed Assets

Land and Buildings

Land and buildings inherited from the Local Education Authority are stated in the balance sheet at
deamed cost. The associated credit is included in the revaluation reserve. The difference between
depreciation charged on the historic cost of assets and the actual charge for the year calculated on the
revalued amount is released to the income and expenditure account reserve on an annual basis,
Building improvements made since incorporation are included in the balance sheet at cost, Freehold
land is not depraciated. Freehold buildings are depreciated over their expected useful economic life of
up to 50 years. l.easehold land and buildings are amortised over 50 years or, if shorter, the period of
the lease.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out If events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of the fixed asset may not be recoverable.

Buildings under construction are accounted for at cost, based on the value of architects’ certificates
and other direct costs incurred to 31. Finance sef-up costs directly attributable to freshold developments
are capitalised up to the date of completion of the project. Buildings are not depreciated until they are

brought into use. Depreciation in the first year of use is charged from the month the building comes
into use.

Where land and buildings are acquired with the ald of specific grants, they are capitalised and
depreciated as above. The related grants are credited to a deferred income account within creditors
and are released to the income and expenditure account over the expected usefld economic life of the
related asset on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy. The deferred income is
allocated between creditors due within one year and those due after more than one year.

On adoption of FRS 102, the College followed the transitional provision o retain the book value of
inherited land and buildings, which were revalued in 1993, hut not to adapt a policy of revaluations of
these properties in the future. Where significant expenditure is incurred on existing buildings, it is
charged to the income and expenditure account in the period it is incurred, unless it meets one of the
following criteria, in which case 1t is capitalised and depreciated on the relevant basis:

o Market value of the fixed asset has subsequently improved

+ Assel capacity increases

»  Substantial improvement in the quality of output or redugtion in operating costs

¢ Significant extension of the asset’s life beyond that conferred by repairs and maintenance
Equipment

Equipment costing less than £1,000 per individual item is written off to the Income and expenditure
account in the year of acquisition. All other equipment is capitalised at cost.

Capitalised equipment has been depreciated on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life as
follows:

Motor vehicles and general equipment 5 years

Computer equipment 3 years

Depreciation in the first year of use is charged in full. Fully depreciated items are removed from the
balance sheet on an annual basis.
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOL.E COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Heritage Assets

Whete an asset is deemed fo have historic, artistic, scientific, technological, geophysical, or
environmental qualities, and is held principally for its contribution to knowledge and culture it is classified
as a heritage asset. The College has a collection of artwork, consisting of sculptures and paintings,

collected over the years for their educational value to art students in particular, but also to all vocational
students and to the community as a whole.

Acquisitions are made by purchase or donation. Purchases are initially recorded at cost and donations

are recorded at market value for insurance purposes ascertained by the College at the time of the
donation.

Heritage assels which were acquired on incorporation for no consideration, and pieces of artwork
acquired after that date and prior to 31 July 2010, were brought into the accounis during the year ended
31st July 2010 via a prior year adjustment, at their market value for insurance purposes, or at the most
rafiable valuation available for each piece, The comparatives were restated to reflect the increase to
their 2010 value for insurance purposes, with the surplus on revaluation being reporied in the Statement
of Comprehensive income, and within the revaluation reserve.

The collection of artwork is deemed to have an indeterminate life and a high residual value: hence the
Trustees do not consgider it appropriate to charge depreciation.

Preservation costs — expenditure which, in the Trustees’ view, is required to preserve individual pieces
of artwork is recognised in the Incomea and Expenditure account when it is incurred.

Further information on the collection is given in Notes 14 in the accounts.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenditure in the period in which they are incurred.

Leased assets

Leasing agreemants which transfer to the College substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership
of an asset are treated as finance leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised initially at the fair value of the leased asset (or, if
lower, the present value of minimum lease payments} at the inception of the lease. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Assets held under
finance leases are included in tangible fixed assets and depreciated and assessed for impairmant
losses in the same way as owned assefs,

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance charges are allocated over the period of the lease in proportion to the
capital element outstanding.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of their cost using the FIFO method and net realisable value. Whete
necessary, provision is made for obsolete, slow moving and defective stocks.
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THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes cash in hand, deposits repayable on demand and overdrafts. Deposits are repayable on
demand if thay are in practice available within 24 hours without penaity,

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash with insignificant risk of change in value. An investment qualifies as a cash equivalent when it
has maturity of 3 months or less from the date of acquisition.

Financial liabilities and equity
Financial liabilities and equity are classified according to the substance of the financial instrument’s
contractual obligations, rather than the financial instrument’s legal form.

All loans, investments and short-term deposits held by the Group are classified as basic financial
instruments in accordance with FRS 102. These instruments are initially recorded at the transaction
price less any transaction costs (historical cost). FRS 102 requires that basic financial instruments are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, however the Group has calculated that the difference
between the historical cost and amortised cost hasis is not material and so these financial instruments
are stated on the balance sheet at historical cost.

l.oans and investments that are payable or receivable within one year are not discounted.

Taxation

The College is considered o pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 Finance Act 2010 and
therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes. Accordingly,
the College is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains received within
categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the Taxation of
Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to charitable
purposes.

The College is partially exempt in respect of Value Added Tax, so that it can only recover a minor
element of VAT charged on its inputs, lrrecoverable VAT on inputs is included in the costs of such
inputs and added 1o the cost of tangible fixed assets as appropriate, where the inputs themselves are
tangible fixed assets by nature.

The College’s subsidiary company i$ subject to corporation tax and VAT in the same way as any
commerclial organisation. '

Liquid resources
Liquid resources include sums on short-term deposits with recognised banks and building societies.

39



THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

Provisions and contingent Habilities

Provisions are recognised when the College has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that a transfer of economic bensfit will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the obligation,

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount expectad to be required to saftle
the obligation is recognised at present value using a pre-tax discount rate. The unwinding of the
discount is recognised as a finance cost in the statement of comprehensive income in the period it
arises. '
A contingent liability arises from a past event that gives the College a possible obligation whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the College. Contingent liahilities also arise in circumstances where a provision
would otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an outflow of resources will he required or
the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably,

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the halance sheet but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial staterments.

Endowment Funds

Funds are held by the Community Foundation for Bournemouth Dorset and Poale (Charity no 1122113)
on behalf of the Group and College. Income from these funds is controlled by the Group and College
and expended in accordance with the relevant trust deed. The Group and Callege have no legal title to
the capital sums.

Jointly controlled entities
Undertakings in which the Group has a long-term interest and shares control under a contractual

arrangement are defined as jointly controlled entities.  Jointly controlled entities are accounted for
under the gross equity method. -

Judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In preparing these financial statements, management have made the following judgements:

¢ Determine whether leases entered into by the College either as a lessor or a lessee are
operating or finance leases. These decisions depend on an assessment of whether the risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred {rom the lessor to the lessee on a lease by
lease basis.

« Determine whether there are indicators of impalrment of the Group’s tangible assets. Factors
taken into consideration in reaching such a decision include the economic viability and expected
future financial performance of the asset and where it is a component of a larger cash-
generating unit, the viability and expected future performance of that unit.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty

» Tangible fixed assets Tangible fixed assets, other than investment properties, are depreciated
aver their useful lives taking into account residual values, where appropriate. The actual lives
of the assets and residual values are assessed annually and may vary depending on a number
of factors. In re-assessing asset lives, factors such as technological innovation and
maintenance programmes are taken into account. Residual value assessments consider issuss
such as future market conditions, the remaining life of the asset and projected disposal values.

o Local Government Pension Scheme. The present value of the Local Government Pension
Scheme defined benefit iabilily depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net

" cost {incore) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions, which
are disclosed in note 23, will impact the carrying ameount of the pension liability. Furthermore a
roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial valuation performed at
31 March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31 July 2022.
Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full actuarial
valuation would impact on the carryling amount of the pension liability.

e Provigions. The college is withdrawing from its joint venture in WESS, in doing so this has
created a construction obligation. Costs directly relating to the restructuring have been provided
for based on the anticipated necessary structural changes to execute this withdrawal costed
utilising guotes and the knowledge of management.
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2 FUNDING BODY GRANTS

Recurrent grant

ESFA - Adult

ESFA - 16-18

ESFA - Apprenticeships
Office for Students
Specific Grants

ESFA - 16-19 Tuition Fund
ESFA — Covid Testing
ESFA - Capital Grant
ESFA - 16-18

ESFA - provider relief scheme
Teacher Pension Scheme contribution grant
Release of deferred capital grant

TOTAL

3 TUITION FEES AND EDUCATION CONTRACTS

Adult education fees

Apprenticeship fees and contracts
Fees for FE loan supported courses
Fees for HE loan supported courses
Internationa! students fees
Education contracts

TOTAL

3a TOTAL GRANT AND FEE INCOME

Grant income from the OfS
Grant income from other bodies
Total grants

Fee income for taught awards (exclusive of VAT)
Fee income for research awards (exclusive of VAT)
Fee income from non-qualifying courses (exclusive of VAT)

Total tuition fees and education contracts

TOTAL

41

Group  College Group  Coliege
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

2,599 2,599 2,313 2,313
13,131 13,131 14,269 14,269
4,115 4115 3,622 3,622
172 172 230 230
482 482 185 185
- - 41 41
507 807 535 535
141 41 246 246
- - (4) (4)
586 586 723 723
218 918 725 725
22,650 22,650 22,885 22,885
Group  College Group  College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
904 904 759 759
3,074 3,074 2,304 2,304
443 443 568 568
643 643 398 898
215 215 60 60
718 719 885 885
5,000 5,899 5474 5,474
Group Coliege Group  College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000
172 172 230 230
22,478 22,478 22,655 22,655
22,850 22,650 22,885 22,885
T44 744 1,027 1,027
5,255 5,255 4,447 4,447
5,999 5,999 5,474 5474
28,649 28,649 28,359 28,359
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4 OTHER GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Group College Group College

2022 2022 2021 2021

£'000 £'000 £'000 £000

Other grant income 331 331 219 219
Coronhavirus Job Retention Scheme grant 30 22 337 262
TOTAL 361 352 556 481

The corporation furloughed catering, estates and some other admin support staff under the
government’'s Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme. The funding received of £22k relates to staff costs
which are included within the staff costs note below as appropriate,

5 OTHER INCOME
Group College Group Coliege
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Cafeferias 586 586 316 316
Othgr income generat’ing activities (Sales of books, 244 044 213 207
equipment and materials)
Miscellaneous income 662 662 248 248
TOTAL ' 1,492 1,489 777 771
6. ENDOWMENT AND INVESTMENT INCOME
Group College Group  College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £°000 £000 £000
Income from investments 8 8 7 7
8 8 7 7

The Endowment fund was granted to the College by the College Foundation during 2011. The entire
endowment fund is held by the Community Foundation for Bournemouth Dorset and Poole (Charity no
1122113}, for use in accordance with specific restrictions as defined in the relevant trust deeds however
the Group and College do not have legal title to the capital from which this income is earned. Income
to this fund during the year under review was nil {2020/21: nil}.

A separate Endowment fund was set up during 2013-14, as an Arts Prize Fund, using proceeds from
the sale of artwork during the year ended July 2013. This fund is also held by the Community

Foundation for Bournemouth Dorset and Poole. Income to the Arts Prize Fund during the year under
review was £8,000.
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7 DONATIONS
Group

2022
£'000

Unrestricted donations -

College

2022
£'000

Group College

2021 2021
£'000 £'000

TOTAL - - - -
8 8STAFF COSTS
The average number of persons (including key management personnel) employed during the year was as
follows:
Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
Average staff numbers by headcount;
Teaching staff 254 254 267 267
Non-teaching staff ‘ 375 315 364 328
629 569 631 595
Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
Average staff numbers by full time equivalent staff (FTE)
Teaching staff 222 222 229 229
Non-teaching staff 300 252 294 267
522 474 523 496
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8 STAFF COSTS (continued)

Group College Group College

2022 2022 2021 2021

£000 £'000 £000  £000

Staff costs for the above persons:

Wages and salaries 15,247 14,233 14,738 14,197
Social security costs 1433 1,357 1,339 1,306
Other pension costs 7,370 7,335 5,058 5,043
Payroll sub-total 24,050 22,926 21,135 20,545
Contracted out staffing services 714 1,335 480 530
24,763 24,260 21,815 21,075
Fundamental restructuring costs- confractual 63 63 108 108
non-contractual - - - -
Total 24,826 24,323 S 21,723 21,183

Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the College and are represented by the

College Executive Team which comprises the Principal, Chief Operating Officer and Vice
Principal.

Emoluments of Key management personnel, Accounting Officer and other higher paid staff

Group & Group &
College College
2022 2021
No. No.
The number of key management personnel including the Accounting
Officer was: 3 3
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8 STAFF COSTS (continued)

The number of key management personnel and other staff who received annual emoluments, excluding

employer contributions to national insurance and pension but including benefits in kind, in the following
ranges was:

Key Management

Personnel Other Staff
Group Group Group Group

& & & &
College College College College
2022 2021 2022 2021
No. No. No. No.
£60,001 o £65,000 - - 1 -
£65,001 to £70,000 - - 1 -
£90,001 to £95,000 2 - - -
£95,001 to £100,000 - 2 - .
£135,001 to £140,000 1 1 - .
3 3 2 -

Al the end of December 2021, the Accounting Officer retired and the new postholder was appointed
from January 2022. In the table above, they are {reated as one member of Key Management Personnel.

in addition, the two members of staff under Other Staff above, both took up their full-time posts part-
way through the vear and the banding refiscts the equivalent full year salary.

Key management personnel compensation is made up as follows:

2022 2021

£'000 £'000

Salaries 326 332
Pension confributions 89 63
Total key management parsonnel compensation 395 395

The above compensation includes amounts paid to the Principal and Chief Executive (two persons due

to retirement) who is the Accounting Officer and who is also the highest paid member of staff. Their pay
and remuneration ts as follows:

Retiring Incoming
Accounting Accounting
Officer Officer
Aug 21 to From Jan
Dec 21 2022
Group
Group & Group & &
College Coliege College
2022 2022 2021
£000 £000 £'000
Salary 59 82 139
Paid leave entitlement 2 - -
Pension contributions 11 19 23
TOTAL 71 101 162
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8 STAFF COSTS (continued)

The governing body adopted AoC’s Senior Staff Remuneration Code in July 2019 and assesses pay in
line with its principles. The remuneration package of key management staff, including the Principal and
Chief Executive, is subject to annual review by the Remuneration Committee of the governing body
who use benchmarking information to provide objective guidance. The Principal and  Chief
Executive reports to the Chair of Governing Council, who underiakes an annual review of her
performance against the college’s overall objectives using both gualitative and quantitative measures
of performance. The Committee complies with The Colleges' Senior Post Holder Remuneration Code
published by the AcC. Detailed salary benchmarking information regarding the remuneration of the
Principal is considered from the College Senior Pay survey and annual summary report,

Relationship of Principal/Chief Executive pay and remuneration expressed as a multiple:

2022 2021
£000 £000
Principal's basic salary as a multiple of the median of all staff 54 5.6
Principal and CEO's total remuneration as a multiple of the median of 5.6 5.6

all staff

The median salary of staff was calculated based on FTE pay for all staff on payroll as at 31 July 2022.
There was no compensation paid for loss of office to former key management personnal.

The members of the Corporation other than the Accounting Officer and other staff governors did not
receive any payment from the College other than the reimbursement of travel and subsistence
expenses incurred in the course of their duties.

9 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'0600 £'000
Teaching cosls 3,873 3,873 3,869 3,969
Non teaching costs 2,054 2,065 2,679 2,580
Premises costs 2,230 2,720 1,124 1,682
TOTAL 8,158 8,648 1,672 8,131
Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Other operating expenses include;
Auditors' remunetration;
Financial statements audit 36 36 3 31
Internal audit 5 5 14 14
Depraciation 2,156 2,156 2,082 2,082
Hire of plant and machinery - operating leases 34 84 134 134
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9a ACCESS & PARTICIPATION

Access and Participation application plan for Bournemouth and Poole College can be found by following

this link

TheBournemouthAndPooleCollege APP 2020-21 V1 10000820.pdf (thecollege.co.uk)

The Access and Participation expenses delailed below include estimated staff costs.
These staff costs are included in the staffing note 8.

During the year the following costs relate to Access & Participation:

Access investment
Financial support
Disabled student support
Research and evaluation.

10 INTEREST AND OTHER FINANCE COSTS

On bank loans, overdrafts and other loans:

Net interest on defined pension liability (note 23)
Total

11 TAXATION

United Kingdom carporation tax

Group College Group College

2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000

82 82 83 83

24 24 59 59

1 1 2 2

14 14 15 15

121 121 159 159
Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
11 111 92 92
741 741 641 641
852 852 733 733
Group College Group  College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

The members do not believe that the Group or College was liable for any corporation tax arising out of

its activities during either year.
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12 (DEFICITY ON CONTINUING OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR

The deficit on continuing operations is made up as follows:

College's deficit for the year

Surplus generated by subsidiary undertakings and transferred to the

college under gift aid

2022 2021

£'000 £1000
(5,481) (2,511)
(5.481) (2.511)

The College owns 100% of the issued ordinary £1 shares of Southern Educational Facilities
Management Limited and Southern Educational Professional Services Limited, companies incorporated

in England and Wales.

13 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (GROUP AND COLLEGE)

Cost or valuation

Al 1 August 2021
Additions

Disposals
At 31 July 2022

Depreciation

At 1 August 2021
Charge for the year
Eliminated on disposals
At 31 July 2022

Net hook value
At 31 July 2022
Net book value
At 1 August 2021

Land and Buildings

Freehold Leasehold Equipment TOTAL
E'000 £000 £'000 £000
43,454 1,992 11,155 56,601

2 - 1,240 1,242

43,456 1,692 12,395 57,843
16,395 1,954 9,834 28,183
1,180 1 978 2,158
17,575 1,955 10,809 30,339
25,881 37 1,586 27,504
27,059 38 1,321 28,418

Inherited land and buildings were valued at open market value for existing use on 3 February 1993 at

an amount of £6,985,000. They were acquired at incorporation at nil cost.
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14 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS - HERITAGE ASSETS (GROUP AND COLLEGE)

Paintings
Sculptures & Other TOTAL
£'000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
At 1 August 2021 383 16 399
At 31 July 2022 383 16 399

A market valuation of the artwork acquired by the College on incorporation for no consideration was
carried out for insurance purposes by Hazlitt Holland-Hibbert in September 2010, The anwork is
disclosed on the balance sheet at 31 July 2021 and 31 July 2022 at the September 2010 valuation for
insurance purposes.

15 DEBTORS
Group  College Group  College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Amounts Falling Due Within One Year

Trade debtors 350 350 410 410
Amount due from subsidiary undertakings - - - 33
Amount due from associate undertaking 41 41 20 20
Prepayments and accrued income 616 616 621 608
Amounts owed by the ESFA 560 560 498 428
1,567 1,567 1,549 1,569
16 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
Group College  Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Bank loans and overdrafts 302 302 302 302
Finance Leases - - - -
Trade payables 318 318 354 354
Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings - 18 - 16
Pension scheme contributions 314 306 31 309
Other taxation and social security 351 327 307 299
Payments received in advance 635 635 1400 1400
Deferred income- government capital grants 863 863 746 746
Amounts owed to the ESFA 393 393 626 626
Accruals 2,045 2,022 1,780 1,775
5,221 5,184 5,826 5,827
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17 CREDITORS: AMQUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

Bank loans

Finance Leases
Deferred capital grants

18 MATURITY OF DEBT
{a) Bank loans and overdrafts

The bank loans are repayable as follows:

n one year or less
Between one and two years
Between two and five years
In five years or more

Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000
5,088 5,088 5,390 5,380
7,882 7,882 8,412 8,412
12,970 12,970 13,802 13,802
Group College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £:000 £'000 £'000
302 302 302 302
302 302 302 302
1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208
3,578 3578 3,880 3,880
5,390 5,380 5,602 5,692

The college has loans used to fund the college capital investment. The loans are secured on the
college's land and buildings. One bank loan is repayable by instalments falling between 29/02/2016
and 27/11/2040. The other loan is repayable by instalments falling due between Dec 2015 and Sept

2040.

Until February 2022 interest was payable on this loan at 1.5% above LIBOR.

From February 2022 interest Is chargeable on these loans by the calculation of the Risk-Free Rate
which caleulates the sum of the Margin of 1.5% plus the Credit Adjustment Spread percentage which

fluctuates daily.

The interest is calculated daily and then charged against the loan quarterly.
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18 MATURITY OF DEBT {continued)

{b) Finance leases

The net finance lease obligations to which the institution is commitied
are:

Group  College
2022 2022
£'000 £'000

Not later than one year -
Later than one year and not later than five years -

Later than five years -

Group College
2021 2021
£'000 £'000

Finance lease obligations are secured on the assets to which they relate.

19 PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Group & Group & Group &
College College College

Enhanced

Pension

Provision Qther Total
£'000 £000 £000
At 1 August 2021 407 150 557
Additions in year - - -
Expenditire in the year (29) - (29)
Transferred to income and expenditure account (48) - (48)
At 31 July 2022 330 150 480

The Enhanced Pension Provision relates to the ongoing cost for staff who have left the College. It is
calculated in accordance with guidance issued by the funding bedies. The principal assumptions for
this calculation are a discount rate of 3.3% and a price inflation rate of 2.8% (2020/21:1.6% and 2.6 %

respectively).

In May 2021 the Corporation approved a recormmendation that the College exits the shared services
joint venture arrangement it has operated for a number of years with Brockenhurst College. During
2021/22 the various services provided by Wessex Educational Shared Services Limited {WESS)
transferred back to the College group. This withdrawal from WESS may yet trigger liabilities which are

as yvet unknown and a provision of £150,000 has heen retained.
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20 LEASE OBLIGATIONS

At 31 July the College had minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

Group & Group &
College College
2022 2021
£°000 £000
Future minimum lease payments due
Land and buildings
Not later than one year - -
L.ater than one year and not later than five years - -
Later than five years - -
Other
Not later than one year 84 113
Later than one year and not iater than five years 62 80
Later than five years - -
146 193
21 REVALUATION RESERVE
Group  College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
At 1 August 2,961 2,961 2,980 2,980
Transfer from revaluation reserve to general reserve
in respect of;
Disposal of revalued land & - - - -
buildings
Depreciation on revalued assets (19) (19) (19) {19}
At 31 July 2,942 2,942 2,961 2,961
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22 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group: 1 August 2021 Cashflows 31 July 2022
Cash at bank and in hand 5,933 {1,150} 4,783
College: 1 August 2021 Cashflows 31 July 2022
Cash at bank and in hand 5,914 {1,165) 4,749

23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
The College Group's employees belong to three principal post-employment benefit plans:

1. Teachers' Pension Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, this is a
muiti-employer defined-benefit plan,

2. Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Dorset
County Council and is a multi-employer defined-benefit plan,

3. NEST - for non-teaching staff commencing employment with Southern Educational Facilities
Management Limited and Southern Educational Professional Services Limited. This is a
government-run defined contribution plan. Contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Total Group pension cost for the year

2022 2021

£'000 £'000

Teachers' Pension Scheme contribution paid 1,633 1,668
Local Government Pension Scheme:

Contributions paid 1,539 1,489

FRS 102 (28) adjustment 4,212 1,907

Charge to the Statement of Comprehensive Income 5751 3,386

NEST Scheme: Confributions paid 35 15

Enhanced pension charge fo Statement of Comprehensive Income (48) {21)

Total Group pension cost for year within stafi costs 7,370 5,058

The pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of independent qualified actuaries. The
latest formal actuarial valuafion of the TPS was as at 31 March 2019 and of the |_LGPS 31 March 2019.

53



THE BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2022 (CONTINUED)

23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)

Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Teachers’ Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governad
by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. These regulations apply to teachers in schools,
colleges and other educational establishments. Membership is automatic for teachers and lecturers at
eligible institutions. Teachers and lecturers are able to opt out of the TPS.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and members contribute on a 'pay as you go' basis — these
contributions, along with those made by employers, are credited to the Exchequer under arrangements
goverhed by the above Act. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided
by Parliament.

Under the definitions set outin FRS 102 (28.11), the TPS is a multi-employer pension plan. The College
is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilittes of the plan.

Accordingly, the College has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 and has accounted for its
contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined-contribution plan, The College has set out above the
information available on the plan and the implications for the College in terms of the anticipated
contribution rates,

The valuation of the TPS is carried out in line with regulations made under the Public Service Pension
Act 2013. Valuations credit the teachers’ pension account with a real rate of return assuming funds are
invested in notional investments that produce that real rate of return.

The latest actuarial review of the TPS was carried out as at 31 March 201 9. The valuation report was
published by the Department for Education {the Department in April 2019). The valuation reported total
scheme Kabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of fulure benefits) for service
to the effactive date of £2118 billion, and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with the
notional investments held at the valuation date) of £198 billion giving a notional past service deficit of
£22 billion.

As a result of the valuation, new employer contribution rates were set at 23.68% of pensionable pay
from September 20119 onwards (compared to 16.48% during 2018/9). DfE has agreed to pay a teacher
pension employer contribution grant to cover the additional costs during the 2020-21 academic year.

A full copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation can be found on the Teachers' Pension
Scheme website.

The pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £1,833k (2020/21: £1,668k).
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23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)
L.ocal Government Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit plan, with the assets held in separate funds administered by Dorset
Local Authority. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 July 2022 was £1,938k, of which
employer's contributions ftotalled £1,539k and employees’ contributions totalled £397k. The agreed
contribution rates for future years are 24% for the College and range from 5.5% to 12.5% for employees,
depending on salary.

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

The following information is based upon a full actuarial valuation of the fund at 31 March 2019 updated to 31
July 2022 by a qualified independent actuary.

Af 31 July At 31 July
2022 2021
Rate of increase in salaries 2.75% 2.80%
Future pension increases 2.75% 2.80%
Discount rate for scheme liabilities 3.40% 1.60%
Inflation assumption (CPI) 2.75% 2.45%
Commutation of pensions to lump sums 50.00% 50.00%

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality
rates.

The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

At 31 July At 31 July

2022 2021
Retiring
foday
Males 22.1 23.1
Females 24.2 24.8
Reliring in 20 years
Males 23.4 24.4
Females ‘ 25.6 261
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23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)

The College's estimated share of assets and Habilities in the scheme and the expected rates of return

were:

Equities

Liability driven investment
Other Bonds

Other Assets

Property

Cash
Total market value of assets

Value at Value at
31 July 2022 31 July 2021
£'000 £000
30,960 29,448
6,358 6,370
2,808 3,065
10,617 9,614

5,856 4,834
749 751
57,348 54,082

The amount included in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit pension plan is as follows:

Fair value of plan assets
Present value of plan liabilities
Net pension (liability)

2022 2021

£'000 £'000
57,348 54,082
(71,259) (99,948)
(13,911) (45,866)

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of the plan are as follows:

Amounts included in staff costs

Current service cost and administration expenses
Past service costs

2022 2021
£'000 £°000
5,751 3,393

- 3
5,751 3,396
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23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)

2022 2021
£000 £000
Amounts included in Interest and other finance charges
Net interest cost 741 641
741 541
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
2022 2021
£000 £'000
Return on pension plan assets (1,594} 7,357
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of plan liabilities 38,775 {4,294)
Experience gain/(lass) on defined benefit obligation (273) 1,881
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 36,908 4,844
Movement in net defined henefit (liability) during the year
2022 2021
£'000 £'000
Deficit in scheme at 1 August {45,866) {48,262)
Movement in the year;
Current service cost (3,695) (3,352)
Administrative expenses {39} (41)
Employer coniributions 1,539 1,489
Net interest on the defined {liability) (741) (641)
Changes in demographic assumptions 3,584 1,151
Curtailments and settlements (2,017) (3)
Actuarial loss 33,324 3,793
Net defined benefit Liability at 31 July (13,911) {45,866)
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23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)

Asset and Liability Reconciliation

2022 2021

£'000 £000
Changes In the present value of defined benefit obligations
Defined benefit obligations at the start of period 99,948 94,385
Current service cost 3,685 3,352
Interest cost 1,634 1,264
Employee contributions 397 391
Liabilities assumed on selttements 5,040
Changes in financlal assumptions (35,191) 5,445
Changes in demographic assumptions (3,584} {1,151)
Experience loss/(gain} on defined benefit obligation 973 (1,881)
Past service costs, including curtailments - 3
Benefits paid {1,855) (1,860)
Defined benefit obligations at the end of period 71,259 99,948

2022 2021

£'0090 £'000
Reconciliation of Assets
Fair value of plan assets at start of period 54,082 46,123
Interest on plan assets 893 623
Return on plan asseis (1,594) 7,357
Administrative expenses (39 {41)
Employer contributions 1,539 1,489
Scheme participants/other employer contributions 397 391
Benefits paid (1,8585) (1,860)
Settlement prices received 3,925 -
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 57,348 54,082
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23 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued)

These accounts show a past service cost of £230M in respect af the MeCloud / Sergeant judgment which
ruled that the transitional protection for some members of public service schemes implemented when they
were reformed constituted age discrimination. This provision is just under 2% of the total scheme liability as
at 31 July 2022. The calculation of adjustment to past service costs, £7 billion, arising from the outcome of
the Court of Appeal judgment is based on a number of key assumptions including:

» the form of remedy adopted

+ how the rernedy will be implemented

+ which members will be affected by the remedy
+ the earning assumptions

+ the withdrawal assumption

FThe other financial and demographic assumptions adopted to calculate the past service cost are the same
as those used to calculate the overall scheme liability. Adopting different assumptions or making other
adjustments to reflect behavioural changes stemming from the judgment, would be expected to change the
disclosed past service cost. Similarly, allowing for variations in individual members’ future service or salary
progression is expected to produce higher costs. The past service cost is particularly sensitive to the
difference between assumed long term general pay growth and the CPL If the long-term salary growth
assumptions were 0.5% pa lower, then the past service cost disclosed here would be expected to reduce by
50% and conversely a 0.5% per anhum increase would increase the estimated cost by 66%.

24 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There are no contingent liabilities.

25 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Group & ‘Group &
College College
2022 2021
£000 £'000
Commitments contracted for at 31 July - 482
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26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Owing to the nature of the College's operations and the composition of the board of governors (being drawn
from local public and private sector organisations} it is inevitable that transactions will take place with
organisations in which a member of the board may have an interest. Ali transactions involving organisations
in which a member of the board of governors may have an interest are conducted at arm's length and in
accordance with the College's financial regulations and normal procurement procedures.

The members of the Corporation other than the Accounting Officer and the staff member did not receive any
payment from the institution othar than the reimbursement of travel and subsistence expenses incurred in
the course of their duties.

No Govetnor has received any remuneration or waived payments from the College or its subsidiaries during
the year (2020/21: nil).

During the vear the College had transactions and balances as at 31 July 2022 with its two wholly-owned subsidiaries as
follows:

Southern Educational Facilities Management Limited:

2022 2021

£'000 £'000

Purchases 490 458

Amount owed to subsidiary undertaking 1 17

Amount owed by subsidiary undertaking . 34
Southern Educational Professionat Services Limited:

2022 2021

£'000 £'000

Purchases 622 24

Amount owed to subsidiary undertaking 17 1

Amount owed by subsidiary undertaking

Wessex Education Shared Services Limited (WESS) - A joint venture between Bournemouth and
Poole College and Brockenhurst College

During the year under.review income to the College from fts joint venture (WESS) amounted to £44,420
relating to recharged expenses (2021 £43,407). Also, during the year under review the College paid
£706,022 to its joint venture {2021 £1,404,006), which represented payments in respact of the Service Level
Agreement existing betwesn the two entities. At the year end the College was owed £34,596 by WESS
(2021 £23,691) and the College owed WEESS £nli (2021 nil). The College's share of net liabilities In its joint
venture are shown at note 28. The joint venture ceased on 31 July 2022,
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27 AMOUNTS DISBURSED AS AGENT

Group &

Learner Support Fund College
2022

£'000

Funding bady grants - bursary support 361
Funding body grants - discretionary learner support 90
Other funding body grants - 118
566

Bishursed to students (509}
Audit and administration (14)
Balance unspent as at 31 July and included in creditors 44

Group &
College

2021
£000

344
89
238

651
{552)
(20)

79

Funding Body grants are available solely for students. in the majority of instances, the College only acts as
paying agent. In these circumstances, the grants and related disbursements are therefore excluded from

the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

28 JOINT VENTURES

Group  College Group College
2022 2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Share of assets
Share of fixed assets ' - - 7 -
Share of current assets - - 52 -
- - 50 -
Share of liabilities
Liabilities due within one year or less - - (87) -
Share of pension liabilities . - (1,842) -
- (1,929) -
Share of net liabilities - {1,869) .

The College has a 50% share with Brockenhurst College in a jointly owned venture called Wessex Education
Shared Services Limited (WESS). lts principal activities is the provision of Finance, MR, Payroll and M|

services to its member colleges.

As mentioned in note 19 and note 26, in May 2021 the College gave notice of its intention to exit the
WESS joint venture and during the course of 2021/22 the services provided by WESS to the College
transferred back to the College group. The College had no effective control aver the activities of the
joint venture by the year end and hence the investment has not been reflected in the Group figures on
the balance sheet. The WESS balance sheet at 31 July 2022 is effectively whaolly applicable to
Brockenhurst College as the College exited the joint venture prior to the year end. The College has
applied substance over legal form by not recognising its share of the net assets at the balance sheet
date. On 1 August 2022 WESS became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Brockenhurst College.
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